
October 24, 2016 

Questions and Answers – RFP 2016-004 CEQA Review Consultant Services 

1. Will the District be holding a briefing session in the next two weeks to provide further 

information on the project and to respond to questions? 

No, however, we will be posting responses to all questions received by October 24, 2016 on the 

Air District’s RFP webpage. 

 

2. Will the proposed increase in the limit of crude and gas oil delivered via ship allow the Rodeo 

refinery to process more crude oil overall than was processed during the baseline period?  

 

No, according to the applicant, the project will not allow the refinery to process more crude oil 

overall than was processed during the baseline period. 

 

3. Will there be changes in the types of crude oil delivered as a result of delivery by vessel 

instead of pipeline? 

 

The refinery currently processes a wide variety of crude oil.  Any potential changes in crude oils 

should be evaluated in depth in the CEQA review.  Crude oils may be blended to maintain 

consistent properties at each process unit at the refinery. 

 

4. Will the project involve any related changes in equipment or facilities within the existing 

refinery, such as pump and terminal modifications, or vessel hoteling infrastructure? 

According to the applicant, the project does not involve any related physical changes or 

construction. 

5. Will there be related changes to existing pipelines which have heretofore delivered crude to 

the refinery?  

 

According to the applicant, there will not be any related changes to these existing pipelines. 

 

6. Will there be changes in tankage as a result of the changing modality of delivery? 

Yes, these tank changes were already evaluated in BAAQMD Application Numbers 22904 and 

24256.  

7. Do resumes count in the 10-page limit? 
 

Yes. 

8. Should work samples be provided as hard copies or can links to online versions be provided? 
 



October 24, 2016 

Please submit at least 1 hardcopy of samples with your hardcopy submission and word/pdf files 
with your electronic submission. 
 

9. Please provide information about affected facilities and known potential environmental 

impacts of the project. 

Please see the following two informational documents uploaded to our RFP webpage: 

 Environmental Information Form, and 

 “Estimated Emissions increases and Human Health Risk Impacts Associated with the 

Marine Terminal II Project” (June 2016, by ERM)   

 


